From: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards

To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards

Cc: Deeringer, Andrew@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards
Subject: Lehr Draft CDO: Revised NOI

Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:28:01 PM

Attachments: Notice of Intent Revised Draft Lehr CDO.pdf

Please see the attached Notice of Intent to Appear for the Prosecution Team with revisions as
instructed by Hearing Team.

If additional information is needed please be in touch. | will place a paper copy in Monday’s mail.

Thank you,

Catherine Hawe, Attorney

Office of Enforcement

State Water Resources Control Board
801 K Street, Suite 2300
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 322-3538

Catherine.Hawe@waterboards.ca.gov
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NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAR

The Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team plans to participate in the water right hearing
regarding: ‘ : -
Draft Cease and Desist Order
Against
Delbert Lehr and Jeff Lehr

The Public Hearing will commence on
Wednesday, September 27, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.
and continue, if necessary, on
September 28, 2017

1) Check only one of the following:

_ liwe intend to present a policy statement only.
__liwe intend to participate by cross-examination or rebuttal only.
X lfwe plan to call the following witnesses to testify at the hearing. (Fill in the table below.)

. . | . Expert
mﬂ::zzs Subject Of Proposed Testimony Estlmatgrde;.:ie:'g;: of Direct Witness
y (Yes/No)
Janelle I . _
. Investigation and drafting of Draft CDO 20 minutes Yes
Heinzler
Laura Regulatory and compliance .
Lavallee background 20 minutes Yes
. Relationship between Sierra Pacific .
Mike Thrush Industries and Lehrs 20 minutes Yes

(If more space is required, please add additional pages or use reverse side.)

2) Fill in the following information of the Participant, Party, Attorney, or Other
Representative:

Name (Print): Catherine Hawe, Attorney |, Office of Enforcement
Mailing Address: State Water Resources Controf Board
' 801 K St., 23 Floor, Sacramento, 95814
Phone Number:; 916-322-3538 Fax Number: 916-341-5896
E-mail: Catherine. Hawe@waterboards.ca.gov

Kenneth.Petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov

___l/we decline electronic service of hearing-related materials. [PT accepts electronic service]

Signature: Dated: August 11, 2017
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